County of Los Angeles

Sheriff's Department Headdquarters

4700 Ramona Boulevard
Monterey Park, California 91754-2169

Beroy D, Baca, Sheriff

September 22, 2010

BULLETIN NUMBER 3
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
AS-NEEDED CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED SERVICES
RFP NO. LASD-FPB-10-01

INTRODUCTION

This Bulletin Number 3 is being issued to provide revisions to RFP documents. The
responses are final and become part of the RFP. The attached documentation
includes:

A. The Department’s responses to questions received from vendors.

B. Sample Agreement, Alternative 1, Attachment 1, Indemnification and Insurance
Provision.

C. Sample Agreement, Alternative 2, Attachment 2, Indemnification and Insurance
Provision.

D. Proposers’ Conference Sign-In Sheet, Non-Mandatory Proposers Conference,
September 16, 2010.

All other terms and conditions of this RFP remain in effect.

Should you have any questions, please contact Elizabeth Feathers, Manager, via e-mail
at erfeathe@lasd.org.

Sincerely,

LEROY D. BACA, SHERIFF
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Gary T. K. Tse, Director
Facilities Planning Bureau
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